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MEMORANDUM FOR ADMIRAL RILEY -~ 04 § <

SUBJECT: Emaergency Actions Folder

1. 1lave read the Emsrgency Actions Folder forwarded
the Prosident en 30 October and believe it will be & very useful
document to him, Captain Shepard, the Presideat’s Naval
Alde, bas informed my office that the folder meets their

reguirement very satisfactorily.

2. 1 mow would like the Joiat 3taff to prepare & more
detailed folder for =y uss. This new folder should focus on
the actions the Jolnt Chiefs of Stalf would take under the
various DefCone and would emmwmu the folder forwarded

the President.

-

(Sgd) MAXWELL D. TAYLOR

MAXWELL D, TAYLOR
Chairz:an
Joint Chiefs of Staff

0¢: Die I3
Sacs
Omfile + x
%( /L 0
Iy - . &
Rl P
¢y DECLASSIFIED BY JOINT STAKF




NATIONAL
SECURITY

ARCHIVE

This document is from the holdings of:
The National Security Archive
Suite 701, Gelman Library, The George Washington University
2130 H Street, NW, Washington, D.C., 20037
Phone: 202/994-7000, Fax: 202/994-7005, nsarchiv@gwu.edu



